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March 18, 108

John B. 8. Pessenden, Esquire
Assiatant Attorney General
581 Water Stresd

Augusta, Meind

Dear My. Fessendent N

I have your letter of Februery D, in regard to insurance
on the property and equipment of the Unemployment Competiw
sation (ommission. I regret the delay in replying to it
but you probably know T hsve been out of the office most
of the time for the pust month in the trial of ceses, s&nd

1t did not get attended tos
dnswering the specific questions in your letters

l. The State ia carrying a policy covering loss by fire to
property and equipment owned by the Btata. The policy at .
one time was limited to such property and equipment in State
buildings, but within the past. two months the smount of the
poliey was inoreased in the sum-of $72,000, and the policy-
was made to apply to all property and equipment owmed by
the State, inoluding- that in the offices of tid Utienployment
caﬁxpmutian.- Commission, the 014 Ape Aspistenséd Bureau and
the Commodity Dhstribution Serviee. It is feit that thers im
now suffielent coversge to take gare of any possible loss.

2« Qther than the duty of exereising good business judgment
in the handling of State affeirs, there is no statutory e
mandatory duty upon amy department head to maingaiha such
insurande, but it is the policy of the State to keéep all

of its real snd personal property adequately dovered by
insurance, It has always done so snd, of course, always
will ocontinue to do so, unless wnd until the Legislature
decides to be ita own imsurér - a vontifigency which does
not seem to be very apparent at this time, -

8. The policy of the Etate 1s to pay over to any departe

men: head, tg: -pr_aﬁ_r.ty 31' wh%ch 1s damaged ﬁ'ﬁe élgg’-
t asds colleeted as Insurance, " 7 ; :

fnto the Qepartment funds end ooh be used tyTthe depastment
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%o replaece the demaged or destroyed praperty, oF for any
other proper purpose. s

4. There iz no mandatory duty on any officer or ageney

of the State to make available to the Commission the rroceeds
required on account of any such loss. But, as stated above,
such 1g the propérty of the State and there would be no

other place to put any such funds received.

The carrying of eny additiemsl insuranve by the Commission
in addition to the coverage alremdy provided by the State's
blanket policy would sesm to me to be & duplication of
expense and entirely unwarranted, and if the decision of the
Commission 48 to ecarry Lts own insurence the Statets blankes
policy should be reduced and coversge for the Unemployuent
Compensation Commission's property removed. :

I should be glad to discuss this with you Further 1f you
think it rdviszable.

Yery truly yours,

?1‘8!1! u- Bﬂrka’tt
Attorney General

FUB H



